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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 
Washington, DC 20463 

VIA FACSIMILE AND F'IRST CLASS MAIL 
(202) 457-63 15 

Glenp M. Willard, Esq. 
Patton Boggs LLP 
2550 M Street, NW 
Washington, D.C. 20037-1350 

September 9,2005 

RE: MUR5645 
Bruce Hironimus 

I 

Dear Mr. Willard: 

On September 8, the Federal Election Commission accepted the signed conciliation 
agreement and civil penalty submitted on your client's behalf in settlement of a violation of 
2 U.S.C. 6 441b(a), a provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended. 
Accordingly, the file has been closed in this matter as it pertains to Bruce Hironimus. 

The Commission reminds you that the confidentiality provisions of 2 U.S.C. 
0 437g(a)( 12)(A) still apply, and that this matter is still open with respect to other respondents.' 
The Commission will noti@ you when the entire file has been closed. ' 

Enclosed you will find a copy of the filly executed conciliation agreement for your files. 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (202) 694-1650. 

Sincerely, 

Mark Allen 
Attorney 

Enclosure 
Conciliation Agreement 



BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION 

In the Matter of 

Bruce Hlronunus 
MUR 5645 
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CONCILIATION AGREEMENT 

Tlus matter was generated by mformation ascertained by the Comrmsslon in the normal 

course of carrying out its supervlsory responsibhties. The Comrmssion found reason to bebeve that 

Bruce fionrmus C‘Respondent”) violated 2 U.S.C. s 441 b(a)’. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Commrssion and Respondent, havlng partmpated in mformal 

methods of concihatlon, pnor to a findmg of probable cause to beheve, do hereby agree as follows: 

I. The Comrmssion has junsdcaon over the Respondent and the subject matter of h s  

proceedmg, and h s  agreement has the effect of an agreement entered pursuant to 2 U.S.C. § 

437d4 (4) (4 (0- 

11. Respondent has had a reasonable opportumty to demonstrate that no actton should be 

taken rn tlvs matter. 

111. Respondent enters voluntardy mto hs agreement with the Comrmssion. 

IV. The pertinent facts m tlvs matter axe as follows: 

1. Highmark, Inc. (“~ghmaxk”) is a corporation wlthin the meaning of 2 U.S.C. 5 

441 b (a). 

’ The facts relevant to this matter occurred both pnor to and after the effective date of the Bipartisan Campaign Reform Act of 2002 
(“BCRA”), Pub L 107-155, 116 Stat 81 (2002) Accordingly, the actwity pnor to BCRA is subject to the provisions of the Act as it existed 
at that time and the activity after BCRA i s  subject to the Act as amended by BCRA However, the statutory provision at issue, 2 U S C 6 
441b(a), was not amended by BCRA in a manner relevant to the achvity in this matter. 



2. Respondent was Vice President for Government Affairs at mghmark duwg the 

time of the actlons descnbed m th ls  agreement. 

3. Santorum 2000, Santorum 2006 and Amenca’s Foundation f/k/a Flght PAC are 

pohtlcal committees mthm the meanrng of 2 U.S.C. 5 431 (4). Santorum 2000 and 

Santorum 2006 are the authonzed pohtlcal c o m t t e e s  for Senator h c k  Santorum 

for the 2000 and 2006 electtons, respectlvely. 

4. The Federal Electlon Campaign Act of 1971, as amended (the “Act”), prohbits a 

corporatlon from makmg contnbutions m connection mth any election for federal 

office. 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). The Act also prohibits any officer or director of a 

corporation hom consentmg to a contributlon or expenditure by the corporatlon. 

Id The term "contribution" mcludes “any drtect or indrtect payment, dlstnbution, 

loan, advance, deposit, or gft  of money, or any semces, or anydung of value” to 

any candldate or campagn comrmttee, m connectlon mth a federal election. 2 

U.S.C. 5 441b(b)(2). 

5. Respondent orgamed and charred a golf tournament fundramng event at the 

Country Club of Hershey on May 14,1999, supportmg Senator Rick Santonun and 

Santonun 2000. Respondent commumcated mth Santorum 2000 personnel 

regardmg Senator Santonun’s attendance at the event. 

6. Respondent used Hlghmark expense reports and check requests to authonze the use 

of $16,536.87 m corporate funds to pay costs related to the May 14,1999 event such 

as greens fees, golf carts, meals, beverages, pnzes, handouts and mvitatlons. 

7. Respondent orgamed and charred a golf tournament fundrasing event at the 

Country Club of Hershey on August 24,2000, supportmg Senator h c k  Santorum 
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and Santorum 2000. Respondent c o m w c a t e d  wth Santonxm 2000 personnel 

regardmg Senator Santorum’s attendance at the event. 

8. Respondent used Highmark expense reports and check requests to authonze the use 

of $14,998.34 m corporate funds to pay costs related to the August 24,2000 event 

such as greens fees, golf carts, meals, beverages, pnzes, handouts and invitatlons. 

9. Respondent orgamed and chaired a golf tournament fundrsusmg event at the 

Country Club of Hershey on May 17,2002, supporting Senator Rick Santorum and 

Amenca’s Foundation f/k/a Fight PAC. Respondent commurvcated with 

Amenca’s Foundatlon personnel regarding Senator Santonun’s attendance at the 

event. 

10. Respondent used mghmark expense reports and check requests to authonze the use 

of $14,604.45 m corporate funds to pay costs related to the May 17,2002 event such 

as greens fees, golf carts, meals, beverages, pnzes, handouts and mvltatlons. 

11. Respondent partlapated m a fundraismg receptlon at the home of Stan and 

Gretchen Rapp on June 30,2003, supportmg Senator k c k  Santorum and Santorum 

2006. 

12. Respondent used a Highmark expense report and a check request to authonze the 

use of $7,938.81 m corporate funds to pay for catenng and m e  related to the June 

30,2003 event. 

13. Respondent, a Highmark officer, by arrangmg the use of $54,078.47 m corporate 

h d s  for fundrasmg event costs, consented to corporate contnbutlons. 

V. Whrle Respondent consented to corporate contnbutions in vlolauon of 2 U.S.C. $ 
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441b(a), he contends he was unaware of the prohbitlon. Respondent will cease and desist from 

violatmg 2 U.S.C. 5 441b(a). 

VI. Respondent d pay a ad penalty to the Federal Electlon Comrmssion m the amount 

of Twenty Thousand Dollars ($20,000), pursuant to 2 U.S.C. $437g(a)(5)(A). 

VII. The Commission, on request of anyone filing a complaint under 2 U.S.C. 5 437g(a)(l) 

concermg the matters at issue herem or on its own motlon may remew compliance mth h s  

agreement. If the Comrmssion beheves that h s  agreement or any requrrement thereof has been 

violated, it may rnstttute a ciml actlon for rehef m the Umted States District Court for the Distnct of 

Columbia. 

VIII. This agreement shall become 

same and the Commission has approved 

effectlve as of the date that all partles hereto have executed 

the enttre agreement. 

E. Respondent shall have no more than 30 days from the date h s  agreement becomes 

effectlve to comply mth and unplement the requrrements contained m this agreement and to so 

notlfy the Commission. 

X. Tlus C o n d t l o n  Agreement constttutes the enme agreement between the partles on the 

matters rased herein, and no other statement, promse, or agreement, either wntten or oral, made by 

ather party or by agents of either party, that is not contamed in this wntten agreement shall be 

enforceable. 
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FOR COMMISSION: 

Lawrence H. Norton 
Gened Counsel 

BY: 

for Enforcement 
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